UNITED STATES
NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION

REGION IV
URANIUM ne:;vuv FIELD OFFICE
DENVER. COLORADO #0226

JUL 17 1992
URFO: COMC
Docket No. 40-6659
04006659940¢
MEMORANDUM FOR: Docket File No. 40-6659
FROM: Cynthia D. Miller-Corbett, Project Manager
SUBJECT: GROUND-WATER CORRECTIVE ACTION PROGRAM REVIEW FOR THE

PETROTOMICS COMPANY, SHIRLEY BASIN MILL, DOUGLAS COUNTY,

WYOMING

By cover letter dated June 11, 1992, Petrotomics Company submitted the
ground-water corrective action program (CAP) for the Shirley Basin Mill. This
submittal is in accordance with License Condition No. 47(D) of Source Material
License SUA-551.

BACKGROUND

The original CAP for the Shirley Basin Mill was authorized in June 1089. This
program comprised pumping fluid from the tailings seepage collection drain,
three recovery wells, and tailings dewatering wells. The collected fluid was
discharged 1o the Stag: I pond. This pond was fitted with 99 spray nozzles to
enhance fluid evaporation. Modifications to the initial CAP are outlined in
subsequent submittals. Currently, the CAP includes ground-water recovery from
nine wells constructed in the uppermust aguifer, the upper Wind River sand, and
tailin?s dewatering wells. Discharge of collected fluids is to Stage I and
Stage II evaporaticn ponds that are constructed within the tailings
impoundment. Evaporation of fluids discharged to the Stage I pond is enhanced
by 79 spray nozzles

Results of 1991 Corrective Action Program

In 1991, a total of 7,109,524 million gallons of fluid was recovered and
disposed in the evaporation ponds. The total volume of fluid collected since
implementation of the ZAP in 1987, is approximately 58,000,000 gallons. This
volume includes fluid recovered from wells constructed in the upper Wind River
sand and in the tailings.
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" Furthermore, injection of fresh water will neutralize the existing acidic
" ground water. This shouid result in immobilization of hazardous constituerts
{j and more effective cleanup of the contaminated ground water,
- Cynthia 0. Miller-Corbett
IAQ_ . Project Manager .
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